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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 4:.05 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: Claims Dept

Subject: FW: EMQUIRIES SME 2046 A FOR THIRD PARTY CASE

Dear Shiau Chan,
FYl
Thank you,

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. «65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

AUDI'S

BIGGEST

BLOCKBUSTERS

11D,

9 - 12 JANUARY

RLAFERE] MBTORTHOW 202

Emall Disclaimer

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 4:19 FM

To: 'AlG SGP, CCU Referral’

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ENQUIRIES SME 2046 A FOR THIRD PARTY CASE

Dear Nurashikin,

Cantent noted. Hope you can understand that our repair estimate was quote accordingly base on the damages
suffered on the vehicle.

Kindly be inform that insured has also mention to us that his OD excess was at the high side. He would like to look
for other opportunity for his vehicle repair and withdraw claim for us



Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e we bsseirrw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d.+65 6768 9828 f. +65 6541 1183

e. chaims@premiumauto.comsg w, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. «65 BE36 2223

The all-new Audi Q2 4 d
Huntaggable

— —_—

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-

2017.html

Ernall Disclaimer

This amall, including &ny sttachment, & confidential anid may also be privileged

Il you hove recelved it in error, please notify us immedistely by reply emall and then delete this message fram your system
Please do not cogy i OF use it for any purpose, or diciowe itE contents or any attachmant to any othes person. Thank o

From: AlG SGP, CCU Referral [mailto:AIGSGPCCUReferral@aig.com]
Sent: Monday, 6 May, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: AlG 5GP, CCU Referral <AIGSGPCCUReferral@aig.coms>
Subject: RE: ENQUIRIES SME 2046 A FOR THIRD PARTY CASE

Hi Kelvin,

| have spoken to the insd's spouse, Mr Chew. Insd feedback that the quote for his cost of repair is too high and he
might want to withdraw! his OD claim and repair at his own preferred workshop.

Nurashikin (Ekynn)
AIG

Claims Care Associate
Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Www.alg.5g

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click here
to find out more IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by

|



"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: AIG 5GP, CCU Referral

Sent: Monday, May b, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: AIG SGP, CCU Referral <AIGSGPCCUReferral@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt-RE: [EXTERNAL] ENQUIRIES SME 2046 A FOR THIRD PARTY CASE

Hi Kelvin,
Thank you for your email.

To informed that | have contacted the the Insd, Ms Ng but she requested to call the spouse, Mr Chew. | called Mr
Chew several times but there was no response.
Will update you again once | have spoken to him.

If you need any further assistance, please call us at 6419 3000 from Mondays to Fridays, 9:00 am to 5.00 pm,
excluding Public Holidays. Our Customer Care Consultants will be pleased to assist you.

Nurashikin (Ekynn)
AlG

Claims Care Associate
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

WWW.3ig 58

AlG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click here
to find out more IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which It is received and opened, It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by AIG far any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com=>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ENQUIRIES SME 2046 A FOR THIRD PARTY CASE

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Ms Nurasikin,



Kindly assist to contact Policy Holder Ms Ng Hul Yung ,Vehicle number SME 2046 A

She have enquiries regarding any third party claim against her policy, please assist to contact and advise her at
98793006/97667669

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd imesne visscariw

55 Libl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 1323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2223

Q11D

The all-new Audil Q2
Huntaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-

2017.html

Email Disclaimer

Thitg emall, ingluding any sttachment, I8 conbidential and may slio be privileged

I ol Pive received (1 in error, please notify us iImmediately by reply emall and then delete this message from pour system
Pl=ase do not cogy it or use it for any purpose, or dsckose 115 contents of ary stiachrment to any other person. Thank you



Shiau Chan {LKI{Auto!

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sant: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 10:10 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc ‘Boo seng yak’; norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OD claim / SME2046A / 346291856956 / claim status

Hi Shiau Chan,

Owner withdraw the claim,

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Aulomaobiles Pte Ltd isey s isserarwg

55 Ubl Aoad 1 Road Singapara 408693

p. +65 6388 2323 d.+65 67689925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carring.leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158938 p, +65 6B36 1413

Emiail Disclaimar
This email, including any attachmant. & confidgential and moy atso be priveeged
1 you heve receved It in ermor, phiasa natify w mmed lately by reply email and then dalite this message from your syitem

Plasss do not copy it or use it for any purpode. or disclose its contents ar any attachment 1o sy other person, Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 11:19 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>;
nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim / SME2046A / 34629185695G / claim status

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

Any updates of finalisation as AIG officer asking the status of the case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:51 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnn il.com>;

nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: OD claim / SME2046A / 346291856956 / claim status

Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly advise the status of above vehicle.

If done of repair works, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhbi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 6:01 PM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.lim@aig.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

<NurMariahHulbrechts. MohdRizal@aig.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim / SME2046A / 34629185695G / claim status

Dear Sheng Yang,

Please be informed that we are pending for finalise with repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewsc@|kknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lim, Sheng Yang <Sheng¥ im@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 5:57 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMa r MohdRizal@aig.com>

Subject: OD claim / SME2046A / 346291856956 / claim status




This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-08-01 17:57 +08 to read your message.

After that, open the attachment.

More Info
Disclaimer: Thit emall and its cohtent ane confidentiad and intended sol2ly 1ar tNE uke OF The
addreises Pliasa notify the sender if you havie recened This email in srror or sSimphy ket
It
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Shiau Chan !LKKAutnz

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 9:01 AM
To: ‘Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SME 2046 A
Dear Kelvin,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is 51,600.00,

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ [kkiuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 2:27 PM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SME 2046 A

Dear Kelvin,
Not yet. We still awaiting for insurance officer update on excess. Once receive, we will send you an email.

Shiau Chan({Ms)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuve 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 1:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SME 2046 A

Dear Nivitha,
Any update?
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4274C

SME2046A

No

04 Mar 2019

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSISTRONIC (NAV)
White

2018

CVK068774
WAUZZZF42JA231972
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,436.00

21Sep 2018

215ep 2018

0

$38,811.00

Yes
20 Sep 2028
$29,108.00

20 5ep 2028

B - Car above 1600¢cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$32,001.00
$30,543.00
$59,651.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Mar 2019
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Please repart commactly the distads ol the sccilent i spesed up the caims pmceas

2 This Form must be completad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

1. Information provided mual o as wuahiud and aCCUrnTe as possie, Any willil misregresaninnon oF wilnoiding of manensl feoE may allow INBUraNce COMQansEs m
repudiate policy nblity '

4. Tha issus and accaplancs of his Form by insurance companiad & ol &n admission ol polcy linbikly on he par of e msurance companies

5. Amy faise reporting may be reterred to the Police far investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Racords Managemen| Canira establshed by the Genaral Insurance Assoculion of Singapore (GIA) fot
anchiving end that copees of thes repon will for @ fee. be made avalabia upon apphicaton by inhereshid partes

¥. By the lodgemanl of (hes oot o tha insumers, you heraby consant o the archieng al this repon al the centre and 10 coplés af the repor baing made avinlabia
aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OF Repart 211012018 12:13

Date Of Accident 20/01/2019 11:30

Exact Location Of Accident NEWTON CIRCLE NEAR BT. TIMAH (TO WOODLANDS EXIT)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registralion Number SME20464
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner NG HUI YONG

NRIC No ST204274C

Emall Address NGHUIYONGImHOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL ) +85-08793006
Allernative Phane No OTHERS-98793006

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer ALIDI

Modei A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BW

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

tima of accidani PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance pohcy

for repair lo your vehicle? L=
If No. Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
leat Polloy NO
Policy Number 1800110974

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Mame of Drivar
MRIC Mo

Data Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date OFf Driving Pass
Diriving Experience
Gendear

Mobila Number

Fax NMumber
Contact Numbar
EMall Address

CHEW 500 PING
S1567178D

07/05/1963

INDOOR

29/01/1981

37 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +85-97667669

DRSPCHEW@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



14 LEEDON HEIGHTS
£09-18

Postcoda 267936
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO
If Mo, Relatlonship of the Drver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accideni COLLISION - ROUNDABOUT
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number af vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospllal by

ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. .

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acoident reported to the pohca® RO

If Yes,Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)

Are acciden| pholos avallable for alteachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Wehicle Registration Number SLM24B9X
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA PRIUS
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Drivaer WONG CHAN KEONG
NRIC/Passport Mumber S1B27365]
Contact Numbear 90719228
Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Natura Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

P‘ﬂpfar'lf
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DESCRIBTION OF ACCIDENT

Report on Traffic Accident
20 Jan 2049w apprex. | Sam
Involving Vebicles SMEZGHEA and 3L MI4¥X

1, Chew Sox Pirg (NRIC TESRTITRDN was the diiver of sebicle SMEOIGA a1 the time
atf e mcenlont

| kad pust finishod work in the late moming ot 200 Jan 2004 @ Moum Bloesbek
Hiveoia! amd wats beadog 0 Whampoa Tor inch. | ok the routs fror Clemencean
Avenue North, towand Newton Cincke, entering the amcle mnd takng Ui socond lae
from the bl owmnd Nowton Hoad o Jus abod 21 the oxit to Dekit Timmah Rood
toscands Wood ande), | could see. fum the comer of oy ey o sohicle [SEMI499%
drven by Mr Weng Chan Keoage. NRIC STE2T365T: was menvimg fast m the lane on
my lefi wide | slowed down a Tittle and wis wasching s soonvement. The et moment
the veircle SLM23%IN was alcady a1 the oft fron: wheel of my car | had 1 Srube
kaed 10 avoid o werioas collishm Thew was vt bulwoen e front, left side of my
wetncle wath the gt side o7 velieke S1M2400X, resulting in camages L body works
of the cars

1 wonld ke i wimee ghat the drver af vehicle $1M 209950 hed a1 the time of acciden

| failec 0 ohsorve the proper condic: of drnver when wang the waffic cincle, he
shioatld oo Bave deovess o= Jast spocd e s 1o overtake from the left most
b

should ey have eactoached oo the lane 30 his right side when segotuging the
cinche using the left o Lane

v

these ahovementaned 2 lactum ey the owoce cae of The seoent

Clewentians Aie N
I

]
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Addendum Sheet

GUINERAL INSURANCT ASSOCIATION OF SINGAFORL SICORDS MANAGIMINT CENTHE

My Uy 0 B20 g e v (LIS
T (i) RTI0 0020 Faw WA 4234 0OND
L T Operpuey vy Messtay te Diges, 09 00 - [T00
o LR il ol %1 [F it e SRR AT Bey s AT LT P

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submitthe compieted Addendum form ta the same Authorsed Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Repon

ADDENDUM
(A) PARTICULARSOF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original Report No MPA1190008561 Vehicls Registration o, SME 2046 A
Narme s wmn e W | CHEW 500 PING NRIC/FIN/Passport No 515871780
[*Vehicie Driver / Vehicie Owner) [*) Please delete as appropriate
Address 14 LEEDON HEIGHTS #08-18 Singapore( 267936
Contact (Tel) +85 97867088 Mobile No
Email Address DRSPCHEW@GMAIL COM
Date al Accident 20012018 Time of Accident - 1130

Place of Accigeny - NEWTON CIRCLE NEAR BT . TIMAH (TO WOODLANDS EXIT)
Insurance Company : _AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

(8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION [ AMENDMENTS:

I have mad# a report on the above mentoned accident and would like to include additional mlormation or
make the following amendments

TO REVERT FROM THIRD PARTY CLAIM TO OWN DAMAGE CLAIM. TD SEEX RECOVERY

LATER
Policyhaider / Driver's Signature !mucmmg::mmrlw
oo neremna: MPSTURK E1C Otmay
Date DBee62TH

23/ flg

Page 7T ol 1T



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email; Nora_khaiflpremiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Warkshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No : 6B411183

Reference :  PA/OD/O092/2019/GW
Date :  21-Jan-1%9

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6B41 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Ms, Ng Hui Yong

Address 14 Leedon Heights
#09-18
Singapore 267936
Telephone :  HP+6598793006
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  1B00110974
Vehicle No SME 2046 A
Model Code : A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model / Year :  Sep-l1B
Engine No CVK 068774
Chassis No WALUZZZF42]4231972
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 20-Jan-19

Place of Accident

Newton Circle Mear BT. Timah (To Weoodlands Exit)



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SME 2046 A

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, SIN S 480.00 /
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, |hs front g
fender and lhs headlight. Re-organise crash
2 management components, Reinstall all parts 3 Z’W {223
removed.
f. "
3 Torespray front bumper and lhs front fender. s 1,% (1o 3
4 To renew lhs front rim and carry out diagnostic SN S 280.00 o
wheel alignment.
5 Tocarry out diagnostic checks, S/IN S 19200
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,552.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SME 2046 A

S/N__Parts Description er

I FRONTBUMPER [2en [ s 1,999.00 X

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 258,004

3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 32.00%

4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT 5 191.00 X~

5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE -LH wA 5 56.00 3

6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH pe 5 123.00 &

7 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH 5 33.00 ¥

B FRONT BUMPER SENSOR-INNER/OUTER J s 231.00%

5  FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING 45 12,00 X
10 FRONT FENDER-LH  Deaded 5 70000 «
11 FRONT FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS-LH 5 4800
12 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH f‘H N 5 45.00 &
13 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 5 3200 +
14 FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH P 5 a5.00 =
15  FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH 5 107.00
16  FRONT FENDER COVER-LH %H__ 5 28.00 &
17  FRONT FENDER TOP COVER-LH 5 21.00 «»
18 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH 5 22300 A
19 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH f: 5 82.00 K
20 FORNT WHEEL SPOILER-LH s 66.00 4

SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S  4,332.00

Al charges are not inclusive of GST
Legenda Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarios () = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408653
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Materi hicle Regn
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 FRONT FENDER LEDGE-LH f s 32.00 &
22  FRONT STOME CHIP GUARD-LH 5 46.00 «~
23 LED HEALDIGHT -LH s  7,087.00 &
24 RUBBER VALVE 45 13.00 4
25 FRONTRIM-LH g BC v
26 SUNDRIES 2 5 500,00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 12,010.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,552.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 16,562.00

&Ll charges are not inclusrer of G57
Legend Remarks (0K = Approved, Remarks (X)) « Nt approved
Spare parts ae Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Libi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name : /4c!-ﬂr-q b
Surveyed Date . O 'f"*-""f (9 d
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks Mbﬂ"éﬁi QZTM) Gupiws

Please Note i This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai al
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183
Emnall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-9502271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/TRAO101/2019/TF
78 Shenton Way Date 21-Mar-15
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Tany
Singapore 079120 Pages 1ofl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SME 2046 A
Tel: 6841 D055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Aud| A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI
Quantity Description Unit Price Amount
Labours

1 To reapply paint coating for rear bumper. (by owner) 5 200.00 .

GRAND TOTAL : $ 200.00

For Prgf!]lum.ﬂptumhiles Pte Ltd

*

vl 1 03 II"? ) Authorised Signature



16 January 2018

To:
Alvin Lee

Contacl
+6596224923

Ship Te
Same as Recipieni

Instructions
Avoid heat ar sunlight

Bank Details
Bank Code: 7338

Name: Auto Pro
Chemicals Pte Lid

Swilt: OCBCSGSG

Account Number
550003347301

Bank Address

65 Chulia Strest OCBC
Centra, Singapom
040513

Paypal:
Shopautopro@gmall.com

Invoice

Unit
Quantity Description Price Total
Ouotalion o repolish and recoat
affected area of accident
1 Model: Aud 200 5200
Make, Ad
Caolor: Red
VRN: SLQ1123R
Subtotal $200
Shipping & Handling -
Overmnight Shipping .
Bank/PayPal Charges -
Discount -
Total Due 200

Due upon receipl

Thank you for your business|

AutoPro Chemicals Pte Ltd

E: shopaulopro@amail cor

L]

D

[, +B591700700 A 3018 Bedok North Stresl 5, Singapore 486132, Unil #0347 AUTO~,RO




14 Seplember 2017
e —

To:
Alvin Lee

Contact:
+6596224923

Ship Te
Same as Recipiant

Instructions
Avoid heat or sunlight

Bank Detalls
Bank Code: 7338

Name: Auto Pro
Chamicals Pts Ltd

Swift: OCBCSGSG

Account Number:
550003347301

Bank Address:

65 Chulia Street OCBC
Cenlra, Singapore
D48513

Paypal
Shopautopro@gmall com

Invoice

Unit
Quantity Description Price Total
Car painl prepped and ceramic spray
coated
1 Madel: Audi §550 550
Make: Ad
Color: Red I
VRN: SLQ1123R
Subtotal $550
Shipping & Handling -
Overnighl Shipping -
Bank/PayPal Charges
Discount -
Total Due $550.00

Due upon receipt

Thank you for your business|

AutoPro Chemicals Pte Ltd

E shopaulopro@gmal com

DS

[: +6581700700 A- 3016 Bedok Norih Streel 5. Singapome 486132, Unil #0347 AUTOPRO




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |
.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Apt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Statuy
Pending for Survey
s l.Iﬁ Jan 2019 ?;._:f A £84,124.00 £$4,124.00 m"‘
£t Adj Rzt | e Extmates | | _view Rot | Cancel Case |

Hain

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[[Created by Insurer]

Insured:

NG HUI YONG, 1D: S7I04274C, Tel: +6598793006

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

20/01/201% 11:00 - :5%

ez |3 Manths and 30 Days From LTA Reg Dats [Man ¥r)]

Date of Loss:

Claim Type!

Palicy Cover

0D / 346291856956 Nota No.t 1800110874 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 5%1,600.00

Repairer

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ut Road 1, 408655 Ubl - Tel: 676638268/8827/9911

Handling
Insurer:

AIG Agla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-8419-3000 . [Handled by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokeshichan@aig.com

Agjuster:

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handi=d by ADRIAN LING) ... [Final Rpt due 13/03/2019]

Driver/Cuttn
didn:

CHEW SO0 PING (55 / Male] , NRIC: S1587178D, Tel: +6597667669 Emall: DRSPCHEWDGMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

wiew Al |

Compose Case Mal |

« AIG_SG (06/03/201%9); SMEZ046A / OD / 20/01/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

Due Date
Mo results

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

View All | Searcn Tasks | Creste wew Task | Compiee |

Priority Type TaskGroup  Subject Handler  Assigned By Completed On

Crested On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*SME2046A (34629185695G)
Jan 20 ﬂ‘:g 11:30AM
[NG HUI YONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Uplosd Documents | Uplosd Photos | Compose Mew ietter | pioad video | _uplosd Ause | Views [View in Browses [ ~]
Photos/Images sperpage | V]| B4
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |27/02/20 16:09 | General View 0 | waws | B
2 |27/02/20 16:09 | General View D | eaws | A
3 |27/02/20 16:02 | General View @ | tsaawc | A
4 |27/02/20 16:09 | General View D | s | A
5 |27/02/20 16:09 | General View O | wwows | B
& |27/02/20 16:08 | General View 0| adic | A
7 |27/02/20 16:08 | Genersl View D | eadws | 4
8 |27/0/70 16:0% | Genersl View 0 | edwe | B
‘9 [27/02/20 16:00 | Genersl View 0 | teaws | 4
10 | 27/02/20 16:05 | General View 0 | wedwc | M
11 |37/02/20 16:09 | General View 0 | lcaws | B
12 |27/02/20 16:0% | Chassis Mumber 0 | odws | A
Documaentation 1 par ~ &
Mo | Relabel /Reorder | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1| |04/03/19 16:24 | Singapore Accident Statement 3 Load PDF

4 D4/037 19 18:24 GLA ADDENDUM Load POF

3 |04/03/19 16:34 | Copy of Insured's IC D | Load PoF

4 |04/03/19 18:24 | Driver's Driving License % Load POF |

5 |04/03/19 18:24 | Certificate of Insurance Load POF |

1 O4/03/19 18:24 ESTIMATE Load PFOF

7 122/03/19 11:51 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Loaa POF |

8 |27/02/20 16:08 | OWNER MADE DECISION TO REPAIR HIS VEHICLE AT HIS OWN WKSP 0 | oearoF |

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Aroweer| & |

Assessment Reports Lperpage |v]| B4
Mo |Finalized On Premium Automobiles I'I:Ii.h‘l[llll] Thumbrall | Print
1 |27/02/19 10:10 | Addendum Sheet © | asws |
2 [0309/1923:23 | Accident Statemant 2 Load HTM

1 |04/08/19 01134 Accident Statement o Load HTM | |
Photos/Images Grerpoge [V &
Mo | Finafized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |21/01/1912:34 | DESCRIBTION OF ACCIDENT 0| icaws | A
2 2101019 12:1 Accident Photo ﬁ Load PG | kA
1 |2011912:11 Accident Phato D | loadies | A
4 |21/01/19 12:31 Accident Photo i Load G | BA
5 |aymn9axmn Accident Photo 0| eaws | A
B |21/01/19 12:31 Accident Photo D | tcades | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocd& fuseaction=dsp_docvi...

3/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessment fleports 1 per page ~| A
Mo | Finakzed On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
7 L0019 12:3] Accident Photo n Load IPG E
' 21/01/19 12:31 Accident Photo © | aaws | B4
9 [21/01/19 12:31 | Accident Photo 0 | aows | A
10 |21/01/19 12:31 Accident Photo O weows | A
11 |21/01/18 12931 | Aecident Phota QO  eawc | M
12 |101/19 12:31 | Accident Photo O  icediwc | B
Decumentation 1perpage  |v]| B4
Mo |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Lta (UB1) Thumbnall| Print
1 |31/01/1912:23 | Sketch Plan 0 | woeaws | @A
2210119 12:23 | Sketch Plan 82 D | aaws | &

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are na document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Nighe Hemacas §re GoeBle unless wow SNEs i 1D oEher pastie

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icores e 1sssor1ser:

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Our File No: CCUAIG19003028/A003E2
AlG Building, 78 Shanton Way #08-16
Singapore 078120 Date: 03/03/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: NG HUI YONG Policy No: 1800110974
Date of Loss: 20/01/2019 MNature of Claim: oD Claim No 346201856056
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SME2046A
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 2.0 (A) Engine No CVKDBBTT4
Reg. Date! 21/08/2018 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZF42JAZ231572
Colour: White Odometer: 5514 km
Engine Capacity: 1864 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 5%155,000.00
Sum Insured (S%). Markal Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable)! Yes Footbrake (Serviceable), Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R1B Rear Tyre Size. 245/40 R18
Front Lefi Side Hankook 6 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook 8 mm
Front Right Side: Hankook & mm Rear Right Side Hankook & mm
The above values represenf (he remaining lyre reads degth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %,
Parts 12,010.00 B72.00 11,138.00 82.74
Miscellanzous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,752.00 3,252.00 1,500.00 357
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 16,762.00 4,124.00 12,638.00 75.40
= Excess (5§) 1,600.00 1.600.00 0.00 0.00
(S8) 15,162.00 2 524 .00 12.638.00 B3.35
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 1,061.34 176.68 B24.66 83.35
Nett Amount (S§) 16,223.34 2,700.68 13,522,686 83.35
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/032019
Date Inspecied: 01/03/2019 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 4086590
Estimaled Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE mwwthrWn!mmmmnrmpmﬁmmudw.ﬁm:nmm-mummnmmww
mmmmmmmmmmmmmummhm

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

NOTE: OWNER PREFFRED TO REPAIR HIS VEHICLE AT HIS OWN WORKSHOP INSTEAD OF M/s. PREMIUM
AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD.

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$655.00 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/3/2020



Adjuster Report Paged4 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 1.889.00FS *FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot 258.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not 32.00FS *-FS
Necessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT MNot 191.00F3 *-F8
Necassary
5 1 “FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH Mot 56.00FS *FS
MNecassary
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Not 123.00FS =-F8
Mecassary
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Not JA00FS -F8
MNecessary
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR - INMER / OUTER Mot 231.00Fs *-FS
Necessary
8 4 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING Mot 12.00F5 *-FS
Mecessary
0 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Dented 700.00F5 “TO0.00FS
11 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS - LH * Check 48.00F5 *.FS
12 1 ‘FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH Not 4500FS “FS
Necassary
13 1 “FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Not 32.00F5 *-F5
MNecessary
14 1 *FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT - LH MNecessary 4500F5 *45.00FS
15 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH * Check 107.00FS “-FS
16 1 *FRONT FENDER COVER - LH Necessary 28.00F5 <28.00FS
7 1 *FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - LH MNecessary 21.00FS *21.00FS
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Not 223.00F5 “FS
MNecessary
19 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - Not B200FS *-FS
RH Necessary
20 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH Not B6.00FS -FS
Necessary
21 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE - LH Necessary 3200FS "32.00FS
2 1 *FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD - LH Necessary 46.00FS "48.00FS
23 1 *LED HEADLIGHT - LH Not 7.087.00FS *FS
Necessary
24 4 *RUBBER VALVE Nat 13.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
25 1 *FRONT RIM - LH Cul 0.00FS *-FS
2 1 *SUNDRIES * Check 500.00FS *-F8

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcMat!
Total Parts (S%) 12,010.00 BT2.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480.00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR,
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING AID
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT Mew 2,100.00 1,000.00
FENDER AND LHS HEADLGHT. RE-ORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LHS FRONT FENDER New 1,500.00 1,100.00
4 TO RENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC Neaw 280.00 280.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
5 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS New 19200 192.00
6 TO REAPPLY PAINT COATING FOR REAR BUMPER (BY MNew 200.00 200.00
OWNER)
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,752.00 3,252.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.merimen.convclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/3/2020



